
1 
 

Provider Call Covid-19 – Call 12 

 

Chair Sophie Chester-Glyn (Manor Community & Coproduce Care)  

David Smallacombe (Care & Support West) 

Date 08.07.2020 

Time 12:00pm – 1:45pm 

(please note that the speakers have not verified these minutes) 

 

Speakers: 

• Janet Shreeve – Provider Noble Live-In Care 

• Tim Baverstock, Paul Coles, Niki Shaw, David Partlow – Somerset Council   

• Lindsey Thomas – Skills for Care 

• Lucia Dorrington and Carol Watson – Bristol City Council 

 

Introduction from Sophie Chester-Glyn (Coproduce Care and Manor Community)  

 

• Sophie introduced herself and said about the forum they did last time which was 

quite good, she said she will carry this on as it makes sure they are not just having 

speakers talking at them but having discussions together as well. 

• Sophie briefly went over the agenda and said on the call today will be a provider 

called Janet Shreeve, Sophie said if any other provider would like to put 

themselves forward to speak that would be really helpful, just to see how they are 

getting on. Sophie said they also have Somerset council on today, she said the lead 

Mel Lock couldn’t make it but her team are on and covering for her. Sophie then 

said it will be Lindsey Thomas from Skills for Care and then Lucia Dorrington and 

Carol Watson from Bristol City Council. 

 

Janet Shreeve (Noble Live-In Care) 

 

• Janet started off by saying it was a pleasure to be speaking and thanked 

Sophie/David for having her on. 

• Janet said it has been a very interesting 4 months, especially from a company 

perspective. She said working with a larger company has been great as they have 

had lots of support. 

• Janet said a high for them has been that they have had no clients or carers with 

covid, she said the reason being is that most clients have had the carers stay with 

them. Janet said they have been fantastic and hats off to them. Janet said they 

https://www.coproducecare.com/
https://www.manorcommunity.co.uk/


2 
 

have clients throughout England so it would be a real challenge for people to be 

moving around all the time. Janet said that this has been the biggest high for her 

and wanted to say a massive thank you to carers. 

• Janet said the lows were that they had to deliver PPE throughout England but said 

they have been able to use other people to deliver where they could. Janet said 

they found the obtaining and delivering very difficult. Janet said they haven’t been 

able to do visits and assessments how they would normally. She said their training 

has been an area they have had to think about as it has all had to be online, but 

she said that people have been willing to adapt to situations because they want to 

work.  

• Janet said it will be very interesting in a few weeks as live-in is not seen the same 

as dom and care homes. She said that going forward she wants to feel that live-in 

is more credible and given a greater opportunity in the sector to support. Janet 

said she thinks herself and others have been incredibly lucky as these calls and 

other calls and the support have been brilliant, she said it is noticeable how people 

have come together. 

 

Q. Can you explain more on live-in care and the difference between regulated and non-

regulated live-in care? 

A. Janet said there is lots of live-in care in the area, whether they are regulated or not it’s 

their decision, she said they are regulated by CQC. Janet said that not being able to do the 

visits has been really hard as it’s such an important part. Janet said that they are lucky 

that they have got a really supportive CQC inspector who has been really supportive to 

them. Janet said that people refer to live-in as 24hr care, she said it isn’t 24hr care, 

instead it is much more flexible to the client’s needs. 

 

Tim Baverstock and David Partlow (Somerset Council) 

 

• Tim said they were extremely grateful to providers in Somerset and said the sector 

has at times been painted in an unfair light. 

• Tim said they have been having weekly calls and webinars with provider 

associations, and they are trying to do everything in partnership with their sectors. 

• Tim said in terms of community, Somerset are a very rural county, he said they 

have a network of community and village agents who are already linking 

communities. 

• Tim said they have really tried to change their response to reach out to people 

who need it, particularly carers and unpaid carers. He said they have set up a local 

carers group. Tim said the key part was ensuring that it was safe for everyone and 

that they had access to PPE. He said they included all those community groups in 

their PPE distribution. 



3 
 

• Tim said they had challenges such as carers being stopped in the street, so they 

had to provide new ID and letters etc. for them. Tim said they want to continue to 

build all those links. 

• David said they were clear from the outset that communication was vital. He said 

they were quick to set up a single point of contact, phone number and email that 

people could contact. 

• David mentioned the webinars they had set up, he said they have set up a 

webpage and zoom calls with micro providers and they also send out regular email 

updates. David said they are in collaboration with the CCG and the infection 

prevention control nurses and they are making weekly calls. David said it’s about 

making sure on a human level that providers are okay. 

• David said the care sector have been fantastic and we can’t forget that. 

• David said that the PPE was being ring fenced for the NHS which meant the care 

sector would suffer. He said they made the decision that they would get PPE 

themselves and distribute it weekly to providers. He said that there is 600,000 

items of PPE being sent out every week to dom care, residential, doctors, dentists, 

etc. the list is endless. 

• Tim said we need to understand what the market looks like in the future and they 

are interested in any provider feedback, he said they do also want to look at how 

they can better engage with people. 

 

Q. It’s good to hear about personalisation, what do we do after covid19, and also the 

mental wellbeing of registered managers, as I am conscious of my managers too. What 

are you expecting in terms of the IPC in terms of providers? 

A. Tim said they didn’t necessarily welcome the restrictions which came with the IPC but 

they have tried to support where they can. He said they don’t want to put providers in a 

difficult situation. Dave said it comes back to what he was saying earlier about 

communication being practical. 

 

Lindsey Thomas (Skills for Care) 

 

• Lindsey said she would like to echo what Janet said earlier about everyone pulling 

together during this situation and said it really has been awful. 

• Lindsey said that Skills for Care are a national organisation so it will be more of a 

national update. She said everyone is probably fed up of completing information 

with capacity trackers etc. but she said they do have a survey out at the moment 

with 10 questions about your experiences so far. She said they are sharing 

feedback with the Department of Health and Social Care regularly, and with other 

partners. You can do the survey here: 

https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-

https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback


4 
 

feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_cam

paign=Sectorfeedback 

• Lindsey said another piece of work which Sophie is helping out with is the BAME 

survey. Sophie said she was approached by Skills for Care to support a series of 

webinars starting next Tuesday on lessons learnt and what we can do going 

forward. Sophie said they plan to have the CEO of CIPD on there, a registered 

manager and a few other people. Sophie said they are hoping to keep them on a 

Tuesday every week until August. Sophie said the survey helps them know what 

you would like to hear. https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-

launched-for-BAME-care-workers.aspx 

• Lindsey said that Care and Support West’s weekly newsletter has lots of links and 

useful information in. 

• Lindsey said she talked a few weeks ago about the webinars, particularly to 

support registered managers but others may find it useful. Here is a list of 

webinars https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/Leadership-management/support-for-

registered-managers/COVID-19-webinars.aspx 

• Lindsey said it is important to be thinking about how we support our staff and 

colleagues through all of this, but she wanted to highlight there are helplines for 

adult social care staff which we will share.  

• Lindsey said we don’t know when we are going to come out of covid-19 or if it will 

be a new normal but she said Skills for Care are recommending virtual training. 

Lindsey said they have still got offer of free rapid induction and refresher training.  

• Lindsey said that following positive discussions with DHSC around the balance 

between supporting new staff and continuing development, they are now looking 

at how they will resume funding workforce development training through a 

revised WDF in the coming weeks. 

• Lindsey said in regards to the care certificate, they have additional resources for 

lone working, working with MH and others which are on the website now. 

• Lindsey said she is pleased to say that Skills for Care have worked with Neil 

Eastwood, and his research has shown that the best type of recruitment is from 

recommending friends or family, so have been working with Neil on a refer a 

friend app which will be £12 a year. 

• Lindsey said she is aware that everyone is working really hard out there, and that 

she recognises the registered managers are carrying more weight on their 

shoulder. 

 

Q. Is the Neil Eastwood app per organisation? 

A. Lindsey said she understands it is per organisation but she will find out. She said it does 

seem very easy to use and it should be £12 per year plus vat for up to 250 staff. 

 

 

https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-launched-for-BAME-care-workers.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-launched-for-BAME-care-workers.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/Leadership-management/support-for-registered-managers/COVID-19-webinars.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/Leadership-management/support-for-registered-managers/COVID-19-webinars.aspx


5 
 

Q. How long is the survey open for? 

A. Lindsey said she can’t see closing date but she will check out if there is a closing date 

for it. 

 

Q. The free training is that in addition to the 10 places offered earlier on? 

A. Lindsey said she doesn’t think so but she can check it out.  

 

Sophie said if any providers or registered managers would like to appear on the webinars 

then to let her know.  

 

Carol Watson and Lucia Dorrington (Bristol City Council) 

 

• Carol introduced herself as head of adult care commissioning at Bristol City 

Council. She said it was lovely to hear from Somerset earlier. Carol said she is 

going to give more of an update as they have been on the call before. 

• Carol said they can only thank everyone for the incredible work that has gone on 

and think it’s nonsense what has been said recently. 

• Carol said that adult care commissioning have started to think about the way they  

have been working and to rethink about how they can engage more but also to 

reflect on the impact on this period and what else they need to put in place for the 

short term. Carol said that they are starting to have those conversations and also 

separate conversations with providers. 

• Carol said there has been some amazing creativity by some providers to deliver 

some really quality support through this. 

• Carol said there has been a lot of working in the care provider cell, she said going 

forward they will be doing more joint work with providers about what needs to be 

in place. Carol said across the LA’s and CCG they are looking at how they can work 

jointly. 

• Carol said she apologises on behalf of BCC for the infection grant. She said 75% is 

going to care homes and then the 25% they are going to set aside 2 lots, one side 

they are supporting testing and the other side PPE. 

 

Q. The care cell has no providers in it? 

A. Carol said she thinks going forward they can think about providers being involved but 

at the moment they are just signed up. 

 

• Lucia said there are 3 things she wants to talk about - feedback from providers, 

touch base on a particular opportunity they are working with providers on 

workforce and examples of work they are now taking forward. 

• Lucia said about the meeting feedback from providers. She said that Hugh Evans 

the new director of adult social care took the meeting. Lucia said that some of the 



6 
 

negatives mentioned were constant changing guidance from government was too 

much and then also different responses from authorities, different monies coming 

in at different times, workforce challenges, sickness pressures and fatigue. Lucia 

said some of the positives were resilience, community response and development. 

• Lucia said there is about £100,000 that could be used towards workforce 

development. She said that homecare have an opportunity to recommission 

homecare and said they want a different model. 

 

Q. What did you mean by locality? 

A. Lucia said she was meaning the geographical area within Bristol. 

 

Q. How are we planning for the second wave? Will we get information on the R rate? 

A. Carol said that’s a public health statement but yes she thinks they would. 

 

Q. Sophie said they have got to do something different with asking providers how it 

should come, recommissioning, need to have people with lived experience in your 

consultations? 

A. Carol said she thinks that’s really helpful, and when they email they can ask for people 

who know what they would like. 

 

Q. In terms of regular testing, quite a lot of work, could we not use the IPC to get an 

admin to send testing? 

A. Carol said if you are not a care home then absolutely, but if you are a care home the 

guidance is quite specific. She said she thinks you could but she will check. 

 

Q. Is the Bristol airport open for testing still? 

A. Deian (provider) said he knows one of their staff used it 2-3 weeks ago but not sure if 

it’s still open now but not sure why it wouldn’t be. 

 

Sophie said that Marvin Rees will be on the next call on the 22nd July and it will be from 

4pm - 5pm. 

 

Sophie said that she took a break from the evening chats, but is joined by Alastair 

McLellan next week. 

 

Summary 

• Interest around skills for care links and training / process for joining 

• Process around testing / concerns around costs and inefficiencies 

• Best PPE to use currently, according to guidance 

• Concern around government’s recent remarks / steps to take 

 



7 
 

Links 

• Next Provider meeting : https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/111940503058 

• Complete the survey: https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-

Sector-

feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;ut

m_campaign=Sectorfeedback 

• Follow this link for info on the BAME survey: 

https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-launched-for-

BAME-care-workers.aspx 

• Check out guidance from other agencies: 

https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Guidance-from-other-

agencies.aspx 

• www.skillsforcare.org.uk/COVID-19webinars 

• www.skillsforcare.org.uk/essentialtraining 

• Join the new platform: www.joinsocialcare.co.uk 

• membership@skillsforcare.org.uk 

• Our Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats 

Our YouTube page: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ 

 

Chat notes 

• Just to confirm that Somerset CC has been very well organised and supportive.  

PPE has been provided regularly and the IPC grant process has been very smooth. 

• Stepping Stones doesn't work alongside Somerset but we have found BCC very 

helpful with PPE requirements.  

• Think that the workforce issue is crucial. We have established a new temporary 

staffing solution for our care market in collaboration with Acute Hospital Trust 

colleagues, providing access to a joined-up collaborative bank between health and 

social care providers. Apologies I’ve lost the microphone/phone link but sharing 

resource will be vital 

• the free training is that in addition to the 10 places offered earlier on? 

• DHSC/Cera initiative may overlap with Proud to Care - but more recruitment 

routes the better I would think 

• Thank you, your comments about the role care providers have played is very kind. 

This question is for everyone or anyone who can help me with an answer I'm not 

sure if it's relevant to today but I have a couple of questions about clinical 

professionals and testing. We are a residential home and cannot do chiropody etc 

on our residents so want to get people in. The CQC say they are classed as visitors 

but we are them as clinical professionals and their guidance says they can restart 

I'm care homes. The second thing is will we be notified about the regular testing, 

i.e. dates and times etc. thankyou  

https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/111940503058
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Sector-feedback.aspx?utm_source=Website&amp;utm_medium=Homepage%20&amp;utm_campaign=Sectorfeedback
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-launched-for-BAME-care-workers.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/Blog/Blog/New-survey-launched-for-BAME-care-workers.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Guidance-from-other-agencies.aspx
https://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/About/News/COVID-19-Guidance-from-other-agencies.aspx
http://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/COVID-19webinars
http://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/essentialtraining
http://www.joinsocialcare.co.uk/
mailto:membership@skillsforcare.org.uk
https://www.facebook.com/seta.keats
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCJMZQ6O_T37n7YIf3cvu-mQ


8 
 

• The Skills for Care offer of support through endorsed learning providers for free 

rapid induction is unlimited per organisation.  The free offer for volunteer  and the 

refresher training is limited by size of organisation to 10 learners from small 

employers (1-50 staff), 20 learners for medium employers (51-249 staff) and 30 

learners for large employers (250+) 

• We applied for Covid testing on Saturday evening, they have sent the test kits 

today (300) so we can test staff weekly & residents monthly. All you need to do is 

book collection of completed swabs. 

• Testing is very time consuming for the manager. Is anyone else thinking of getting 

staff to self-test on the set days and then manager can focus on just registering 

them and the resident testing? I am thinking of sending out a video guide for staff 

to watch. Obviously, some may not be comfortable with this and then the 

Manager will need to support. 

• I've ordered the tests but no response yet but thank you  

• you can do a competence test online which comes as a link with the tests 

registration  to make sure people who are doing the testing on others or each 

other are competent  

• In the links / guidance there are competency assessments for staff who can be 

trained to do testing. We are encouraging staff to do their own tests and assessing 

staff so they can carry out tests too 

• Could you explain what you meant by "locality" please? 

• Issue for using agency additional staff is that we are encouraged not to share staff 

that they only stay in one setting 

• We would be meeting the upfront costs, when a bank member isn’t allocated:  e.g. 

if they need to be isolating in between settings, training etc. 

• I will have to jump off now - thanks for inviting us. Happy to help if any Somerset 

specific queries in future and as Carol says we are sharing future approaches with 

Bristol and other SW LA colleagues 

• will we receive feedback from commissioning about infection control grant returns 

that we submitted  

• we can try and find out from CCG colleagues 

• I can take those questions back for CCG IPC colleagues 

• When does this kick in for LD care homes 

• Does anyone know if the Bristol airport test centre is still open?  

• I was told August for LD repeat testing.   

• is there a way of sharing with the sector locally the things you are happy to include 

in care home IPC funding s they come up so we can all benefit from this?  

• We tried last Thursday and could not book.  

• It is still showing Bristol airport as open for testing 



9 
 

• I was hoping to includes some admin and management costs weekly under IPC 

funding as so much work across testing and other areas of COVID19.  

• The video guide is really easy its by govt 

• I've just been looking online at the government ones 

• Yes have updated the consent form to so they confirm they have done it as per 

the instructions 

• If you go to Bristol airport you test yourself anyway , it isn't difficult to do. We 

have three of us so far to do the test. Registering individuals on computer is the 

time consuming part 

• I saw  mention that SL, ECH, dom care will come later 

• guidance for visitors visiting care homes - what PPE is recommended 

• We are following same guidance as for staff - essentially if less that 2m away from 

residents we provide them a face mask.  Maintaining 2m distance so not gloves or 

masks.  That is our current position 

• 2m distance and we will provide face mask/ hand gel for them. Looking to start in 

next week or so hopefully 

• CQC have updated their questions for EFS, we haven’t had a call yet so I need to 

now ensure I have all our answers ready 

• I think we should be capturing all of the measures we have put in place - we could 

potentially become the scape goat for some mistakes made by this Government 

and its cohorts  

• We have a contractor questionnaire which we have started 

• taking temps etc 

• Would be good for more south glos input 

• what’s this about staff being taxed for being tested?  as staff have concerns  

 

 

 


